Kathy Lutz

From: Kathy Lutz

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 4:08 PM
To: Kathy Lutz

Subject: RE: FCTC

From: Kevin Grantham <kevin.grantham@fremontco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Kathy Lutz <kathy.lutz@fremontco.com>

Cc: Debbie Bell <debbie.bell@fremontco.com>; Dwayne McFall <dwayne.mcfall@fremontco.com>
Subject: FW: FCTC

You have to read the whole thread to understand her first letter @
| suggest we put this appointment on the next BOCC agenda.

KIG

From: Travel Branyik <kelly@travelbranyik.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Kevin Grantham <kevin.grantham@fremontco.com>
Cc: Adam Arnold <adamleviarnold@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: FCTC

CAUTION: This sender is located outside of your organization.

Alrighty then. How's this for fancy?

Dearest Fremont County Tourism Council,

It has come to my attention that the brilliance of my ideas and unparalleled passion for promoting our
fine region are sorely needed within your ranks. As a travel expert and esteemed curator of the Travel
Branyik Colorado blog, | humbly offer my services, for it would be a crime against tourism itself to deprive
our county of such grandeur.

Yours Truly,

Kelly Branyik
Marketing & Content Duchess

Okay Okay. Now for the serious version (which | can send in a separate email if needed).

Dear Fremont County Tourism Council,



As a travel expert and the owner of Travel Branyik, a blog dedicated to highlighting unique travel
experiences in Colorado, | believe my knowledge and passion for promoting our region would be a
valuable addition to the council. | would be honored to contribute my expertise to help further enhance
tourism in Fremont County.

Best,
Kelly Branyik

On Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 12:14 PM Kevin Grantham <kevin.grantham@fremontco.com> wrote:
Yes. But it must be VERY VERRRRY fancy.
Or just a sentence or two asking to be appointed and the ties to the industry.

KIG

From: Adam Arnold <adamleviarnold@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Kevin Grantham <kevin.grantham@fremontco.com>; kelly@travelbranyik.com
Subject: Fwd: FCTC

Kevin,
What does Kelly need to do to get on the Council? Does she need to send you a fancy email request?
Adam

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Travel Branyik <kelly@travelbranyik.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 12:20 PM

Subject: FCTC

To: adamleviarnold@gmail.com <adamleviarnold@gmail.com>

Hey Adam,

So lovely meeting and chatting with you today! Sending over the official email request to be a part of the
FCTC!

My travel website is travelbranyik.com if you would like to see what | do. | get almost 4k visits a month to
my website. Also, I'm fixing the ad pandemonium happening on there, so try to ignore all that for now.

I'm also listed as the 8th best Colorado travel blogs in the Feedspot Top 20 list of Colorado Travel
Bloggers.

So happy to help with promoting the area to tourists.

Chat more soon!



